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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FOR THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

Indictment Nos.: 2014-GS-12-650,2014-GS-12-651
2016-GS-12-065

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
STATE’S MEMORANDUM

IN SUPPORT OF ‘
ADMISSIBILITY OF EVIDENCE
PURSUANT TO A LAWFUL"SE.;AR

.
U

The State submits this Memorandum in support of the admissibility of ev@nce"s'ei;ed

VS.

Jd e s

CHARLES HAYES
Defendant,

h
(-
-

nd 1R

~i i

pursuant to a lawful search. The defendant is indicted for the following: Possession With Intent to -
Distribute Marijuana; Possession With Intent to Distribute Cocaine Base; and, Possession of a
Stolen Pistol."

On August 27, 2014, law enforcement conducted two (2) searches of thé defendant’s room.
The searches occurred at his mother’s residence, located at 557 5t Street, Chester, S.C. The first
search was made with the written consent of the defendant’s mother, Pauline Hayes, who is the
owner and primary resident of the pfemises. The second search was made pursuant to a lawfully
issued and valid search warrant.

During the second search, law enforcement seized the following from the defendant’s
bedroom, which the State i'ntends to admit as evidence”in the trial.of this cas.e: marijuana; crack

cocaine; a firearm; $1650 in cash; and other evidence of illegal drug sales.

Background Facts.

' Both of the drug counts are classified as second offenses as to penalty, because the defendant has
prior convictions for possession of marijuana, and for possession of cocaine (crack cocaine).

1



U

Law enforcement initially went to the residence of Pauline Hayes looking for a fugitive
from an armed robbery in Charlotte, N.C. that was entered in NCIC: Patrick Simpson. Police
knocked on the door of Ms. Hayes’ residence, and she answered. Police asked Ms. Hayes as to the
whereabouts of Patrick Simpson, and Ms. Hayes stated he was not there. Later, police returned to
the Hayes residence, and found Patrick in the back yard. Police placed him under arrest in the yard.

Police then asked permission of Ms. Hayes to search her residence in order to locate any
firearm that Patrick may have used in the armed robbery in N.C.'Ms. Hayes signed a written
consent to search. While looking for a firearm in a back room — which turned out to be the bedroom
of the defendant, Charles Hayes, who is also the son of Ms. Hayes ~ police saw marijuana behind
a couch, and also saw crack cocaine under a desk. Police stopped their search, secured the
premises, and obtained i search warrant.

With the search warrant, law enforcement then again searched the back bedroom of the
defendant. Police seized a quantity of marijuana in jars behind the bed. Police seized crack cocaine
in baggies under the desk. Police seized a firearm under the seat cushion of a chair. And police
seized $1650 in cash from a pants pocket. Police also found identification of the defeﬂdant in the
back bedroom connecting the defendant to this room.

’I‘hé defendant was arrested at the residence: After being advised of his Miranda rights,?
the defendant made a statement that the drugs were his and that he would take the charge. At the
police station, after again being advised of his Miranda rights, the defendant made a written
statement, again making additional incriminating statements, but also saying, ** I am claiming up
to what was found in the house in order to keep my parents from going to jail...” inferring that his

initial admission was to protect his mother, Ms. Hayes and Mr. Quinton Feaster who also lived in

2 Miranda v. Arizona, 384 U.S. 436, 86 S. Ct. 1602, 16 L. Ed. 2d 694 (1966).
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the home.’ At some point, and after Miranda warnings, the defendant admitted that it was his room

where the police had searched and found the incriminating evidence.

Legal Support for the Searéh.

First, law enforcement lawfully entered and searched the residence. Police can “knock &
talk” at residence where suspected illegal activity is occurrjng.-State v. Counts, 413 S.C. 153, 776
S.E.2d 59 (2015)(affirming trial court’s admission of evidence). Moreover, law enforcement are
clearly within their authority two.-inquire if a fugitive is present. /d. Upon ‘arresting the fugitive,
Patrick Simpson, outside, police were still within their authority to ask if they could have
permission to search within the residence for a dangerous firearm. Police then obtained written
consent to search the premises from its owner and resident, Pauline Simpson.

Thus, police were lawfully at the premis_es and there was no illegal intrusion because law
enforcement had, at least, a reasonable suspicion to inquire if a fugitive was at the premises., and
then to ask for permission to search the reéidence for a potential firearm possessed by that same
fugitive. “We hold that law énforcément must have reasonable suspicion of illegal activity at a
targeted residence prior to approaching thé residence and knocking on the door.” Counts, 413 S.C.
at 174, 776 S.E.2d at 71. The Supreme Court has affirmed the “knock and talk” 'tcchnique as
constitutionally permissible..Florida v. Jardines, 133 S. Ct. 1409, 1415-16 (2013).

In Counts, supra., police officers had an anonymous tip that the defendant was selling

marijuana out of his mother’s home. Police knocked on the door to talk to the defendant, and when

> The State acknowledges that the trial court should conduct aJackson v. Denno hearing regarding
the admission of the defendant’s statements. Jackson v. Denno, 378 U.S. 368, 84 S. Ct. 1774, 12
L. Ed. 2d 908 (1964); See, State v. Miller, 375 S.C. 370, 652 S.E.2d 444 (Ct.App. 2007)(Trial
Judge must determine if the State has proven by a preponderance of the evidence, and under the
totality of the circumstances that the defendant’s waiver and statement were knowingly,
intelligently, and voluntarily made); Accord, State v. Saltz,346 S.C. 114, 136, 551 S.E.2d 240,252
(2001); State v. Rochester, 301 S.C. 196, 200, 391 S.E.2d 244,247 (1990).
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the door was opened police saw marijuana in plain view. Police conducted a protective sweep
because of apprehension that the defendant was armed — found and seized a firearm from the
defendant — and saw further evidence in plain view of illegal drug distribution. Police then obtained
a search warrant, and seized large amounts of marijuana, cash, scales, and other drug evidence of
marijuana sales. The defendant objected, claiming that “...[T]he search was unconstitutional
because law enforcement did not have a warrant or probable cause. Counts maintained that, prior
to searching his home, the officers failed to corroborate the anonymous tip that precipitated the
actions of law enforcement. Additionally, Counts asserted the plain view doctrine did not apply as
law enforcement's initial intrusion into his home was not lawful.” Counts, 413 S.C. at 157, 776
S.E.2d at 61. The trial court denied Counts’ motion to suppress, and the Court upheld the admission
of the evidence, holding that the officers had reasonable suspicion to initially knock on the
defendant’s door and ask questions, and then conduct a protective sweep based on exigent
circumstances (i.e. - the belief that Counts was armed), and then obtained a search warrant based
on their plain view observations. Id.,, 413 S.C. at 173-75, 776 S.E.2d at 70-71.

Similar to the Counts.lcase, is State v. Bash, 412 S.C. 420, 772 S.E.2d 537 (Ct.App. 2015).
In Bash, police received a tip about drugs being used or distributed in the backyard of a house.
Police drove to the house to do a “knock & talk.”  Police saw people in or near the backyard, and
watched them drop “baggies” and run. Police entered the backyard, looked in a parked van to see
if anyone else was hiding or was armed, and saw scales, and other drug paraphernalia, including a

large baggie containing white powder. The Court found the search permissible and admitted the

evidence.

Here, in defendant Hayes’ case, police had at least reasonable suspicion for a “knock and

talk” and were therefore lawfully at the premises. Police had more than a mere anonymous tip as
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that in Counts and Bash: they had probable cause information from another law enforcement
agency that Patrick Simpson was wanted as a fugitive for an armed robbery in North Carolina.
Police knew that Patrick Simpson sometimes visited the residence of his grandmother, Pauline
Hayes. Police knocked on the door of Pauline’s home and asked if Patrick was there. A short time
later, police drove by the yard, and saw Patrick in the yard, arrested him based on the probable
cause information from North Carolina, and obtained written consent from the home owner,
Pauline Hayes, to locate a dangerous weapon, namely a firearm. Upon seeing evidence of illegal
drug activity during the consent search, police then obtained a search warrant for the premises.
Thus, police were in a lawful position to be at the residence even more so than the reasonable
suspicion “‘knock and talk” scenarios of Counts and Bash.

Thus, the police were lawfully at the residence.

Next, the first search is legal because consent is a lawful and legitimate exception to the
warrant requirement. Counts, 413 S.C. at 163, 776 S.E.2d at 65, citing State v. Brown, 401 S.C.
82, 89, 736 S.E.2d 263, 266 (2012)(rccognizing the following exceptions to the warrant
requirement: (1) search incident to a lawful arrest, (2) hot pursuit, (3) stop and frisk, (4) automobile
exception, (S) the plain view doctrine,v (6) consent, and (7) abandonment). Police obtained
Pauline’s written consent. Shé 1s thevhomeowner. Police do not have to obtain separate permission
from the occupier of the specific bedroom where the illegal drugs, firearm, and cash were found;
the homeowner’s consent is sufficient. State v. Flowers, 360 S.C. 1, 598 S.E.2d 725 (Ct.App. 2004)
(boyfriend resident denied police permission to search; police later obtained consent from the
girlfriend/homeowner; search_held to be lawful); See also, State v. Pre.ssley, 288 S.C. 128, 130,
341 S.E.2d 626, 627 (1986)(homeowner who exercises common authority over the premises can

consent to search of resident’s room); State v. Moultrie, 271 S.C. 526, 528, 248 S.E.2d 486, 487
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(1978)(police can lawfully rely upon third-party consent to search by person who has common
authority over the premises), citing United States v. Matlock, 415 U.S. 164, 94 S.Ct. 988, 39
L.Ed.2d 242 (1974).

The illegal drugs were seen in the same areas where a firearm -~ which is what police were
initially searching for — might be found. Further, since police were lawfully inside the residence
conducting a lawful search pursuant to Ms. Hayes’ consent, then the drugs they observed were in
plain view. “The plain view doctrine justifies seizure of evidence when the seizing officer is
lawfully present at the place from which the evidence can be plainly viewed and the evidence's
incriminating character 1s immediatél.)/ apparent.” Bash, 412 S.C. at 432, 772 S.E.2d at 543, citing
State v. Wright, 391 S.C. 436, 443, 706 S.E.2d 324, 327 (2011).

Thus, the police lawfully observed the illegal drugs during a lawful search.

Finally, the police in this case — out of an abundance of caution — stopped the search, and
sought to obtain a search warrant. This is identical to the steps the police took, and which the Court
approved, in Counts, supra. The police then obtained a valid search warrant for Pauline Hayes’
home. Law enforcement t_heﬁ returned to the residence of Ms. Hayes, and executed the search
warrant, finding marijuana, crack cocaine, a firearm, and $1650 in cash, along with identification
and papers belonging to the defendant Charles Hayes in the same bedroom. Moreover, Hayes
admitted, after proper Miranda warnings, that the room in which the evidence was found, was his
room.

Thus, the police conducted the second search pursuant to a lawful, valid search warrant.

Therefore, law enforcement acted lawfully and made no illegal intrusion or search onto the
premises of Pauline Hayes or of defendant Hayes’ room. Police mz;de an initial lawful inquiry at

the residence, then later saw and made a lawful arrest of Patrick Simpson, then conducted a lawful
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CONCLUSION. : 4

Law enforcement were lawfully on the premises to initially conduct a “knock and talk”,
and then later, to arrest a fugitive in the yard. The fugitive was entered in NCIC. Law enforcement
then asked for, and received, consent from the homeowner to seérch the residence for a possi.ble
firearm. While searching for the firearm, law enforcement found illegal drugs in plain view. Law
enforcement then stopped (which they did not actually have to do since the first search was by
consent, a legitimate exception to the warrant requirement), obtained a valid search warrant, and

~

returned to the premises to conduct a more thorough search. Thus, the marijuana, crack cocaine,

firearm, and $1650 in cash, are all admissible as evidence against the defendant.

Respectfully submittT |
">\ AN A‘ )}
LI NDZE

!‘(:argn' N{ Fryar

Assistant Solicitor

Sixth Judicial Circuit
Chester, S.C.

Dated: January , 2016
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CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFF’'S OFFICE
NARCOTICS TASK FORCE

PERMISSION TO SEARCH

l, //c( /M/’ﬂ) /%é,/(/) have been informed by

TTre \\wm‘r-&f and _ " Saobina, Mesy , who

have made proper identification as authorized Law Enforcement Officer(s), of my
constitutional right not to have a search made of these premises and/or property owned
by me and/or under my care, custody and control, without a search warrant.

| willingly give my permission to these Officer(s) to conduct a complete search of

these premises and/or property including all buuldmgs vehlcle(s) both inside and

outside of the property, located at ‘ ! .

The above named Officer(s) further have my permission to take from these
premises [or vehicle(s)] any property, letters, papers, materials, or other property and
effects which they desire as evidence for criminal prosecution in the case or cases
under investigation.

This written permission is given by me voluntarily, without threats or promises of
any kind.

This being the 3_7_7_‘_({ dayof Ao L2044 . at gzn A M.

W:tness /i;s@’_ﬁ - /4/, ows, /{7,%/%//)
Witness: 7/47- -

Signature of Personﬁving Consent




"MIRANDA

"Yau have the right 1o remain silent, Anything you say can and will
b used against vou in a court of law. You have the right 1o speak 10
an attorney, and to have an attorney preseni during any questioning,
Il you cannar atiord a lawyer, one will be provided for you a1
kovernment expense.” Knowing and understanding your rights as 1
have explained them 1o yuu, are you willing 1o answer my guestions
withour an atiorney presenl?”

SOUTHERN STATES
POLICE BENEVOLENT ASSN., INC.

1-800-233-3506

www.sspha.org
The Voice of Law Enforcement Officers

SOUTHERN $1AIEE
e
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o Chester County Sheriffs Office 6 07-«

Evidence/Inventory Sheet

Incident Number Date BIN #-
201401906 8/27/14

Found or Recovered From. DVic(im E Suspect D Other —____ _ __|Found or Recovered From: D Victim E Suspect [:] Other

Name Fatrick Simpson Neme [Puauline Hayes

Found or Racovered From: DVicllm E Suspect D Other . Found or Recovered From; D Victim E Suspsct D Other
Charles David Hayces Jr. Neme Quinton Feaster

Name

incidenVSeizing Localion

557 Fifth Street Chester SC, 29706

Time | Officer Htem #| Description, Model, Seral No., Color, elc .. Location Found/Seized Eviognri: Use

9:12a| A.Crawlord | 1 plastic bagpie containing marijuana Simpson's right front pocket

9:20a | A.Crawford | 2 glass mason jar containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom behind futon on floor,

9:20a| A.Crawford | 3 glass pickle jar containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom behind futon on floor

9:25a | A.Crawford | 4 Ziplock bag containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom in a shoe box that was

on the floor
9:27a | ACrawford | 5 bag containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom in a computer desk drawer
9:29a | A.Crawiord | 6 plastic baggie containing crack cocaine C. Hayes' bedroom on floor under computer
| B.E.S.T. Kit # B239298 desk
11:26a] A.Crawford | 7 plastic baggie containing marijuana C. Hayes' bedroom on dresser shelf
11:30a] A.Crawford | 8 Black TAURUS .38 Special C Hayes' bedroom under chair cushion
SINXD75476

e 3-8 procesain rcuest Marians Auglys
Sr?:::mre . /;/,__\ temad Processing request Drug/Chemical Analysis

tem #(s) From: (Sign To: Sign Date and Time Received
1-9.&12 wibrd EVIDENCE LOCKER 8/27/14 @ 3:00pm

1om #(3)  Fram_48ign) . To: Sign Dats and Time Receivad
10-11 m BANK DEPOSIT BOX 8/27/14 @ 3:10pm

tem # (s) me}mﬁv [To: Sign Dale and Time Reoaivad

L ¥ (s) From: (Sign) [To: Sign . .. Dnie ang Tima Roceived
lom & (8) From: (Sign) To: §En Dale &n¢ Time Racaivad
tem # {s) From: (Sign) 0: Sign Date and Time Roceved
tem 4 (s) From: (8ign} o: Sign Date end Time Racaived
tem # (s} From: (gign) o: Sign Date and Tims Received

Type of Disposition: D Release D Disposat D Other
AUTHORIZATION FOR DISPOSITION

ltem Vs Date

Person Authorizing

If celeased, properly released lo:

Name Name {print)
Address Signature
10.# Date

IT IS THE AUTHORIZING OFFICER'S RESPONSIBILITY TO RETURN PROPERTY TO AN AUTHORIZED OWNER
WHITE - Evidence with Property CANARY - Department PINK - Officar GOLD - Delendant | Owner
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/Municipality of _CHESTER

SEARCH WARRANT

Date 08/27/2014

Officer _DEPUTY BRAD EVANS BOWERS

Date Printed: 08/27/2014 10:25:56 AM



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | ' S
SEARCH WARRANT Section 1 7-13-160

COUNTY OF _CHESTER- ’ ? e 13,1498

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY

Of _ CHESTER

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that certain property subject to seizure
under provisions of Section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises:

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING)

TO BE SEARCHED
THE RESIDENCE OF SOUTH CA.ROLIm DESCRIBED AS BEING A WHITE IN COLOR VINYL SIDING
SINGLE STORY RESIDENCE, WITH A GREY IN COLOR SHINGLED ROOF AND A GREY IN COLOR CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION. THERE IS
A WOCDEN PORCH AFFIXED TO THE FRONT OF THE HOME ALSO WHITE IN COLOR WITH THE MERi-ON ONE OF THE WOODEN POST

SUPPORTING THE ROOF OF THE PORCH. THE SEARCH OF THIS RESIDENCE IS TO INCLUDE ALL PERSONS LOCATED AT THIS LOCATION
AT THE TIME OF WARRANT SERVICE, ALSC TO INCLUDE ANY AND ALL VEHICLES AT THE LOCATION IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS
AT THIS LOCATION OR IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS WHO RESIDE AT THIS LOCATION TEMPORARILY.ABSENT AND.ALL OUT
BUILDINGS LOCATED ON THE CURTILAGE. ] T

Fensigs

Now, therefore, you are hereby authorized to search the subject premises for the property described below, and to seize
such property if found:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

BOOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, NOTES, LEDGERS (BOTH ELECTRONIC AND PAPER) RELATING TO THE TRANSPORTATION, ORDERING,
PURCHASE AND DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, IN PARTICULAR,MARIJUANA AND CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE), BOTH
CONTROLLED DANGEROQUS SUBSTANCES. PAPERS, TICKETS, NOTES, SCHEDULES, RECEIPTS, AND OTHER ITEMS RELATING TO DOMESTIC
AND TINTERNATIONAL TRAVEL. BCOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, BANK STATEMENTS AND RECORDS, MONEY DRAFTS, LETTERS OF CREDIT,
MONEY ORDERS AND CASHIER'S CHECK, RECEIPTS, PASSBOOKS, BANK CHECKS, SAFE DEPOSIT BOX KEYS, AND OTHER ITEMS
EVIDENCING THE OBTAINING, SECRETING, TRANSFER,” AND/OR CONCEALMENT OF ASSETS AND THE OBTAINING, "SECRETING, TRANSFER,
CONCEALMENT AND/OR EXPENDITURE OF MONEY.UNITED STATES CURRENCY, PRECIOUS METALS," JEWELRY- AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS,
INCLUDING STOCKS AND BONDS IN AMOUNTS INDICATIVE OF THE PROCEEDS OF ILLEGAL NARCOTICS TRAFFICKING. PHOTOGRAPHS, IN
PARTICULAR, PHOTOGRAPHS OF CO~CONSPIRATORS, OF ASSETS AND/OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, IN PARTICULAR MARIJUANA AND
CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE). INDICIA OF OCCUPANCY, RESIDENCY, AND/OR OWNERSHIP OF THE PREMISES DESCRIBED AROVE,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, UTILITY AND TELEPHONE BILLS, CANCELED ENVELOPES, AND KEYS. WEAPONS USED IN CRIMINAL
ACTIVITY, PARTICULARLY WEAPONS POSSIBLY USED IN THE CRIME OF ARMED ROBBERY OR ANY OTHER CRIME. CONTROLLED DANGEROUS
SUBSTANCES NAMELY MARIJUANA AND CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE) AND RELATED PARAPHERNALIA. RECEIPTS FOR ITEMS
EVIDENCING THE EXPENDITURE OF THE PROCEEDS OF DRUG DISTRIBUTION, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CLOTHING FURNITURE
AND ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT,

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance.
A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this Search Warrant shall be made to

JUDGE -poR#8R (Anderwer

within ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy
of such inventory shall be fumnished to the person whose premises are searched if demand for such copy is made.

A copy of'this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the premises searched at the time of such
search if practicable, and, if not, to such person as soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person
in charge is not known or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligence in attempting to locate the person, a copy

shall be attached to a prominent place on such premises.
= s,

C fesdter .S.C.
Signature of Judge

SCAA/SLS .
(3-78) Date Printed:08/27/2014 10:25:56 AM



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

AFFIDAVIT b
COUNTY OF CHESTER . ‘ 3

Personally appeared before me, one BRAD BOWERS
who, being duly sworn, says that there is probably cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions

of Section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of'South; Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises in this County:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT

BOOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, NOTES, LEDGERS (BOTH ELECTRONIC AND PAPER) RELATING T0 THE TRANSPORTATION, ORDERING,
PURCHASE AND DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, IN PARTICULAR,MARIJUANA AND CRACK COCAINE (COCAINE BASE) , BOTH
CONTROLLED DANGEROUS SUBSTANCES. PAPERS, TICKETS, NOTES, SCHEDULES, RECEIPTS, AND OTHER ITEMS RELATING TO DOMESTIC
AND INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL. BOOKS, RECORDS, RECEIPTS, BANK STATEMENTS AND RECORDS, MONEY DRAFTS, LETTERS OF CREDIT,
MONEY ORDERS AND CASHIER'S CHECK, RECEIPTS, PASSBOOKS, BANK CHECKS, SAFE DEPOSIT BOX KEYS, AND OTHER ITEMS
EVIDENCING THE OBTAINING, SECRETING, TRANSFER, AND/OR _CONCEALMENT. OF ASSETS AND THE OBTAINING;:SEERETING, TRANSFER,

DESERIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING)
TO BE SEARCHED

THE RESIDENCE oF YNSRI souTH CAROLINA JUJN DESCRIBZD AS BEING A WHITE IN COLOR VINYL SIDING

SINGLE STORY RESIDENCE, WITH A GREY IN COLOR SEINGLED ROOF AND A GREY IN COLOR CONCRETE BLOCK FOUNDATION. THERE IS
A WOODEN PORCH AFFIXED TO THE FRONT OF THE HOME ALSO WHITE IN COLOR WITH THE NUMBERS (JfON ONE OF THE WOODEN POST

SUPPORTING THE ROOF OF THE PORCH. THE SEARCH OF THIS RESIDENCE IS TO INCLUDE ALL PERSONS LOCATED AT THIS LOCATION
AT THE TIME OF WARRANT SERVICE, ALSO TO INCLUDE ANY AND ALL VEHICLES AT THE LOCATION IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS
AT THIS LOCATION OR IF OWNED OR OPERATED BY PERSONS WHO RESIDE AT THIS LOCATION TEMPORARILY ABSENT AND ALL OUT
BUILDINGS LOCATED ON THE CURTILAGE.

REASON FOR AFFIANT'S BELIEF THAT THE
PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON THE SUBJECT PREMISES

THAT WITHIN THE PAST 72 HOURS, THE CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE NARCOTICS UNIT CONDUCTED A SEARCH FOR A SUSPECT
WANTED IN AN ARMED ROBBERY. (WARRANT IN NCIC) DURING TRE COURSE OF THAT SEARCH THE SURJECT WAS LOCATED AT THE

RESIDENCE OF PAULINE HAYES WHO RESIDES AT VWNGENNNNR= SOUTH CAROLINA oIy WHO ALSO
SHARES THE HOME WITH HER HETR SON. DURING A LAWFUL CONSENTUAL SEARCH (CONSENT FORM

SIGNED BY MS. HAYES) AGENTS WITH THE NARCOTICS UNIT, WHILE SEARCHING FOR THE WEAPON BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN USED
DURING THE ARMED ROBBERY AS STATED IN THE WARRANT, DISCOVERED A QUANTITY OF MARIJUANA AND WHAT IS5 BELEIVED TO BE
CRACK COCAINE INSIDE THE HOME. IT IS YOUR AFFIANTS BELIEF THAT THERE COULD POSSIBLY BE MORE EVIDENCE INTO THE
NARCOTICS VIOLATIONS ALREADY DISCOVERED AND AGENTS WISH TO CONDUCT A MORE THOROUGH SEARCH OF THE RESIDENCE, AND ALSO
CONTINUE THE SEARCH FOR THE WEAPON BELIEVED TO HAVE BEEN USED IN THE ARMED ROBBERY. THIS SEARCH IS5 TO INCLUDE ALL
OUTBUILDINGS AND THE CURTILAGE SURROUNDING THE HOME.

Sworn to an&cri~ Subsc;ribed befoge me
this ;Z(L day of aa “df Zos /

v I

/"}_'SU%S" (L.S.)

Signature of Judge

S

ddress 2740 DAWSON DRIVE

CHESTER SC 29706

Phone 803-581-5131

Date Printed: 08/27/2014 10:23:56 AM
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RETURN
| received the }étached Search Warrant # 157 , and have executed it as follows:
7 : )
On OS)'(ZJI.Z"'V A at /2 b o'clock .fiv:_ , I searched

(the person) described in the warrant and (the premises)

[ left a copy of the warrant with APV INE s

Name of person searched or "at the place of search” with.
Together with a receipt for the items seized.

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:
(RLATY MAToA S A ConTAFaBrNC IVINALLT cA~SA
CLAS  NMTorn T AN CoNTAZR IV MARET /AR

2P Lo T BA Codun ez O ESUANA

‘Flarive TWAC Coodf gt Teit AT s ron

THATT T TEACCTE (o TAINTRK CRACE  CocAINE
‘ILASTIC. CTOLLEE CordTATTr  MANTS Ug oo
TR - TAIRY I jZevpe v SERZAC xDISH 7w
PABITIC TISAL  CorT™ INZri  NIANETVRNA

il - Lf0.ve LY CeftfiEncy
T SLAC DLLPTae S ALl

B SN = R
> R A

This inventory was made in the presence of A&f/\rf /Lﬂﬁ"ffﬁ’
AND AEnT  cppofortD

I'swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on the warrant.

SWORN to before me this ' (/ zg;z -
day of ’ ' - / .
- |gnat@3¢‘&ﬁf{c€r’8.‘{é’éﬁting Warrant)
(L.S) s

Signature of Judge Date Printed: 08/27/2014 10:25:56 AM



CHESTER county 519~
- SHERIFF’S OFFICE

2740 DAWSON DRIVE, CHESTER, S.C. 29706

Phone 803-581-5131 Fax 803-581-5552

Date: AUGUST 27, 2014
Investigative Report / Case Number: 201401906

To: Chester County Solicitor’s Office

From: AL CRAWFORD

Re: State vs. CHARLES HAYES JR

CO-DEFENDANTS PAULINE HAYES, QUINTON H.FEASTER

Warrant Number / Charges: 2014A1210400072, 73, 74,75,76,77,78,80 PWID CRACK
COCAINE, PWID MARIJUANA, POSS FIREARM BY VIOLENT F ELONY, POSS
FIREARM DURING VIOLENT CRIME

Victim Information: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Introduction: DURING A LAWFUL SEARCH AGENTS LOCATED, CRACK
COCAINE, MARIJUANA AND A LOADED HANDGUN

Summary: ON 08/27/2014 AGENTS OF THE CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE
WERE AT JEENEEEENERNIN ORDER TO LOCATE A FUGITIVE FROM
CHARLOTTE NC, MR PATRICK SIMPSON,( SEE ATTACHMENT 1 REPORT) WHO
WAS WANTED FOR ARMED ROBBERY AND WAS REPORTED TO BE AT THAT
LOCATION. AGENTS ARRIVED AND LT NEAL MADE CONTACT WITH THE
HOMEOWNER MRS PAULINE HAYES WHO STATED THAT MR SIMPSON WAS
NOT AT THE LOCATION. AGENTS LEFT THE HOME BUT RETURNED A SHORT
TIME LATER TO FIND THE SUBJECT MR SIMPSON WALKING IN THE BACK
YARD. MR SIMPSON WAS ARRESTED AND CONTACT WAS MADE WITH MS
HAYES. AGENTS ASKED MS HAYES HOW LONG MR SIMPSON HAD BEEN
LIVING AT THE HOME AND SHE STATED THAT HE ONLY CAME DOWN THE
OTHER DAY FOR A FUNERAL AND THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW HE WAS STILL
THERE. AGENT TREY HUNTER ASKED FOR AND RECEIVED WRITTEN
PERMISSION TO SEARCH FOR THE GUN USED IN THE ARMED ROBBERY IN
CHARLOTTE. AS AGENT CRAWFORD ENTERED THE HOUSE A VERY STRONG
ODOR OF MARIJUANA WAS DETECTED COMING FROM A BACK BEDROOM
WERE MR SIMPSON WAS STAYING. AGENTS BEGAN SEARCHING FOR THE

Sheriff Alex Underwood



CHESTER COUNTY 515
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

u\}f\‘gg 2740 DAWSON DRIVE, CHESTER, S.C. 29706

Phone 803-581-5131 : Fax 803-581-5552

WEAPON AND CRAWFORD FOUND TWO GLASS JARS OF MARIJUANA BEHIND
A COUCH. CRAWFORD ALSO FOUND A PLASTIC BAGGIE CONTAINING CRACK
UNDER A DESK IN THE ROOM, AGENTS STOP THE SEARCH AND LT BOWERS
GOT A SEARCH WARRANT BECAUSE OF THE AMOUNT OF DRUGS BEING
FOUND (SEE ATTACHMENT 2 SEARCH WARRANT). LT BOWERS SERVED THE
SEARCH WARRANT AND AGENTS CONTIUED THE SEARCH FINDING 725.6
GRAMS OF MARIJUANA, $1866.00, 9.5 GRAMS OF CRACK AND A LOADED .38
CAL HANDGUN. THE HANDGUN WAS LOCATED UNDER A SEAT CUSHION OF A
CHAIR IN THE SAME ROOM (SEE ATTACHMENT 3 PICTURES). AGENT
CRAWFORD TOOK PICTURES AND COLLECTED ALL THE EVIDENCE. AGENT
DAVID FORD READ ALL THE SUBJECTS THEIR RIGHTS WHICH THE WAVED.
WHEN MR HAYES WAS ASKED ABOUT THE DRUGS AND GUN HE STATED THAT
HE WOULD TAKE THE CHARGES. MR HAYES WAS ARRESTED AND
TRANSPORTED TO THE LEC. LT BRAD BOWERS AND AGENT FAILE
INTERVIEWED MR HAYES. WHEN MR HAYES WROTE HIS STATEMENT HE
STATED THAT HE WAS ONLY TAKING THE CHARGES TO KEEP HIS MOTHER
OUT OF JAIL. CRAWFORD OBTAINED WARRANTS ON MR HAYES, MS'HAYES
AND MR QUINTON FEASTER (SEE ATTACHMENT 4 WARRANTS). MR FEASTER
AND MS HAYES WERE ARRESTED AT THE RESIDENCE. ALL THE EVIDENCE
WAS SUBMITTED FOR ANALYSIS BY CRAWFORD AND THE MONEY WAS
DEPOSITED IN THE BANK (SEE ATTACHMENT 5 EVIDENCE SHEET 6 BANK
DEPOSIT SLIP 7 ANALYSIS SHEET). CRAWFORD RAN MR HAYES RAP SHEET
AND FOUND THAT HE WAS PROHIBITED FROM OWNING A GUN DUE TO
PREVIOUS VIOLENT FELONIES.(ATTACHMENT 8 RAP SHEET). MR SIMPSON
WAS ISSUED A CITATION FOR POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA FOR A PLASTIC
BAGGIE OF MARIJUANA THAT WAS LOCATED IN HIS RIGHT FRONT POCKET.
A FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE WARRANT WAS ALSO OBTAINED FOR SIMPSON.

Sheriff Alex Underwood
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CHESTER COUNTY 5l L}
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

2740 DAWSON DRIVE, CHESTER, 8.C. 29706

Phone 803-581-5131

Fax 803-581-5552

REPORT

SEARCH WARRANT
PICTURES
WARRANTS
EVIDENCE

BANK DEPOSIT
ANALYSIS

RAP SHEETS
RIGHTS CARD

0 RIGHTS SHEET

Sheriff Alex Underwood
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CHESTER COUNTY SHERIFFS (H* YK
RIGHTS FORM

FREAD CAREFULLY >
“TITESE ARE YOUR RIGHTTS ™

namik: Chac i Phod Haye o

sopress: NGRS @00
‘SO(;‘I/\L.Si«)(?lﬁlt_l'l‘yn DATE OF BIRTH ‘

LOCATION OF MIRANDA: C SO ne e

DATE: 3/ /M mvE: /700 N

1) BEFORE WE ASK YOU ANY QUESTIONS, YOU MUST UNDERSTAND /7j/ -
YOUR RIGHTS. . g

2) YOU UAVE THE RIGHT TO REMAIN SILENT. | ﬁ f___ o
3) ANYTUING YOU SAY CAN BE USED AGAINST YOU IN COURT. 4 ﬂj/ o
4) YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO TALK TO A LAWYER FOR ADVICE 7

BEFORE ANY QUESTIONS AND TO HAVE HIM/HER WITH ( H o

YOU DURING QUESTIONING.

5 I YOU CANNOT ARFORD A LAWYER, ONE WILL BE APPOINTED v, |
FOR YOU BEFORE ANY QUESTIONING, IF YOU WISH. //

6) 1 YOU DECIDE TO ANSWER QUESTIONS NOW WITHOUT A LAWY LR /
PRESENT, YOU WILL STILL HAVE THE RIGHT TO STOP H
ANSWERING AT ANYTIME UNTIL YOU TALK TO A LAWY ER.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS
THAVE READ THIS STATEMENT OF MY RIGHTS AND T UNDERSTAND WHAT
MY RIGHTS ARE. 1 AM WILLING TO MAKE A STATEMENT AND ANSWIER
QUESTIONS. 1 DONOT WANT A LAWYER AT THIS TIME. NO PROMISES OR
THREATS HAVE BEEN MADE TO ME AND NO PRESSURE OR COERCION
(FORCE) OF ANY KIND H/\b BEEN USED AGAINST ML.

blCNMUl(l,.é/[f,j_f "j’ /)/////4  DATE: 55]/ 70t ]
7/40/}/

e
WITNESS: - /s /s DATE: 7/

WITNESS: /)/ V//w/ c-1y DATE: 4/ %”_"’ / fully

Revised 4-10-04



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

N W O G G R R S WAV E 5’ f ]
COUNTY OF __C Wi\ e @ v
PERSONALLY appeared before me (e g e &\ AN “who states:
1 . . = e
“My bame is { /’i(»\" }f‘ . My address is

Date ofbmh#. Sociul Sceurity Numbsrm.___. Phone ]\‘l)mbcm_—__,

1 campleted the "1 tep grade in schoo), and T can cannot read and wrile.”,

Hefore ‘mch,xmb any questions or memg any stulemenils, \/[‘ )

n parson who identified himself as Lo Deha Bl U Al
cluly wamed and ndvised me, ang ] know and understand that | have Uu following rights: That } huw the right 1o remain sllr-nl and 1 do nolhave w unswer any
quesions or make wny siatements at. all; that any statement 1 make can and will be used ngainsi me in 1 court or couns of law for the offense or offenses
conserming which the following stulement is bereinafier made; that | have the right 1o consult with o Jawvyer of my own choiet before of at anytiine during any
questioning or stalements 1 make; that il T cannot afford 1o hm » lawyer, [ may request and bave o lawyer appointed for me by the proper autherity before or
&l anytime during any questioning or statzments that I make, withou! cost or expense to me; that | can slop answering any guestions or making any statements
ul nny lime thal ] choost, und call for the presence of & lawyer 1o advise me before conliniing any more questioning or mung any more stilemeants, whelher
or not | have already answered some questions or mude some statzments. :

J o not want 1o tall: 10 a lawyer, and 1 hereby kmowingly and purposely waive my right 1o remain silent, and my right to have a lawyer present while | mnl e
the following: statement (o the aforesaid person, Jmowing thal | have the right and privilege (0 (erminale any Lnu:rvlcw al any lime hereafier and hive a lawyer
present with me before answenng any more questions of majdng any more statements, if I choose to do so.
- | declare that the {ollowing voluniary stalement is made of my own free will without promise or hope of reward, without {zar or threat of ph)'sical harm, withoi
corezion, favor or offer o( favor, without Jeniency or offer of lesiency, by any p"ﬁon or p2rsons whomsozver, ‘
l/ - 4
Ll ’) A’J /

N ///' ([1,;'////1[1 LA et Lt //\uf/// u)/AV LISt

WL ‘\ J;J__\ '-\;-‘fv» u/( RAVIER Y \HJ S “/1{. LJ/f/( ﬂ/«ﬂ f\/)[irlj/m/”// ///1//< u

;@m‘-,, Magies -\4-(;-.1"1-' \\- wc] < G Vg Yo L 1 f/’( e GrLes jJI ol r)/’z‘/’ f/%
AT ,’i\kl [l 10( AR i f o (o | f\ N See DGR S ¥Wd ook
e \\ k\l&x : \‘\(‘l%\ Ly \' ‘.'-\' ..-&. N ‘\\J )L (\\_\\{' \(\“\Vn ‘”\ f‘{‘\\// Doﬁ(f”\ b IDY b o \r)\f!( k\ i (“‘\ ]'V) (‘“)/j(i

o~
' LU o
- . v . A -
S NS WSy e
—r pa AR A e\ i —
. . Lo
N . ”‘."”
e —
/ /4 e o
- BB Las o
S L/ e o i
I / o
; T T K 7
T - .
g T P . . y L/'/ e _
— 7 - = = , / P
7 / : PR,
R o “"‘*a‘\_\
r““ b LY
= Pt \ . ’
- [ \\\._ .
’r - ‘_,J TRy,
= i =
0 | i S,

1 have 1ead each page of (his stalement consisling of. [ page(s), each page of which bears my signature, and corrcetions, if apy, bear my initials, and |
certify that the [acts contuined herein are ‘true and correct. [ further cettify that ] made no request for the advice or presence of a fawyer before or during any

part of this statcment, nor al any lime ’r*forc it was finished did 1 sequest thal this smlcmﬁm be siopped. 1 also declare that 1 was not told or prompted what o

suy in this slatement. \ ‘ o
' rs 2otf
This sinlement was completed al Z’ T b f M on e < 7 day of AV("V 2 9 <07
/ 7 .
44, '// / J7 e 3'1--/"“"
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE Slpnnlun, of pzrson gnmgﬁﬁlunno stalement
/"‘"M~ = i/

METHIS ____ DAY OF 19 .
WIFN{S

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA (“
My Commission Expires: .

WITNESS:
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VOLUNTARY STATEMENT
| SUPPLEMENTAL

(Hnacss | / Mg s

Stalumont of, (,‘.mlllnun(l,

Come From7 (T muc,o Cop Fowd o Bhtzeom .

- A /')

: /,
wod sy dod

C\) ""\\ IV oo JCNQ\...) ]’[_’fl cu» Wy S J’{Z)"f'\f? __;_ _
,“Ir. A et e S -
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e

%}w Lwt— Have You_flap Tite Gy
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B silpid e op

T Yourl "Porrzrrao

o 224t 28

——

v

:L,rf—g THES  TTATEMENT O mkjg_g TLIA)
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et e —— —————
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Hignatuo of purson L) mr) voluntary stidomunt
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ARREST WARRANT

2014A1210400072

STATE OF SOUTH CARGQLINA

;_$~.\, Cauniyh (—] tdunicipality of

Cheszer . . o0

THE STATE 201401906
aczinst

“hacles David Hayes

agenzy ORI & SCO 120000

Sroseswing Agency:  Chester County Sheriff

Sreseceting Offices Albert Crawiford - C23

Sifens=: \Woapous / Pm weapon during violent erime. if
not atsu sentenced ta life without parole oc death.

Sferse Coda. 0349

Coasidedinance Sze: 16-23-0490

_did within thes counly andl s

STATE OF SOUTH C_AEOUNA ) ORIGINAL e,
E Courity! ] rinicipaticy of ) AFFIDAVIT 21 e
Chesier ) 6D
Pzrsonally  zppeared bafors a2 the affant Albeit Crawford .

who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Chliartes David Hayes
on orabout  Z272014 .

State of South Carolna {or ordinznce of - E] County! [ Municigalily of Chesier )

in ths following wvarliculars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: wwaqpons #Poss. weapon during vialent crime. if not alse sentenced to life withour parole or death

i durnec  state tFat theee i probasls  cause o bolicve  that the defsnaant named zbove ad  commai
the crime sel forth anc that procable cause is hased on the fodowing facts: ’

That on or abour Auzust 27, 2014 in the County qu hester, ane Charles David Hayes did knowtagly and wilifully posscess a fircarm.
o wit: a loadad black 38 Tmm_‘ pistal, Serial No. XD73476 during the commussion of u vialznt erime, 10 wit: Possession With

l'mnt Tn Distribute Crack Cocaine/Cocaine Base 2nd Offeuse Probable cause is based uposn investigation by Law Enfarcement
but 13 noi necessarily limited ta dicect abservation by Law Caforcement, wiiness statements. seized evidencs, apd

Signaiure of Affiant

RS warsnt s CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE 0 'na

Caunty! Mupicioatity of

is @ b= arrasted and | ofotcht | Gefore Aie W he

; s N S
: X i Aae
STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA L ,
— ey A} amants cdasss 2740 Dawson Deive
- N i\__»\:_J Gouniy! o] Runicakizon //) - .
The accused s = ) Chester 29706-
Chester . - Aifizars Teleptone  (803)381-3131

dealt wiin accarding o the (aw.

{L.5)

Signdture ef Juage

T
i " RETURN
A copy of this arrest warant was delivereg 1o
. . - A o~
efenaant C) /;-/'f/?-—bﬂ o T
- £
an J/2 725
T v 7,

Snatuse:Gl | unsgﬁcﬁiwﬂum Utzer
4

RETURN WARRANT TQ:
Rossvilie Magistrate
Posc Office Bux 83
bAargonne Ave.
Urreat Faliae SC 29033

DRIGIMNAL ORIGINAL

L‘"I

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORGCEMENT CFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY GR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

L appaaring from the above  =affidawvil that  there  ars ceasonable  grounds  to pelisve  thal

on cracout 8727201 defendant  Charles David Hayces
did viclaie the cnminal laws of the State of Soulh Casclina tor ordinance  of
hN ] County/ | NMunicipaliy of Chiester ' : J as set forth dzlow

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ‘Veapons ¢/ Puss. weapan during violent crime. it not also sentenced o life without parole or death

Having found probatle cause and the abave affiant having sworn Leldrg me, you are empowared and direcisd 1o arr2st the said defencani and bring him or
her before ms forthwith 1o bE 4 will accorcing 10 3w, A copy of this Arrest Warran! snzlt be calivered to tha defendant st tha timo of its execution. or 2

scan thereaiier as is pragicas
Swarr .and subscringd bafore me . )

L )

Judgas Adacess Post Office Box 83
L5y Greate Falls, SC 290

Judye's Yalzohens (SO33182.213

i

i 1ssuing Cour - 3_\__ Magist-ate ;1 Municpat Pl Cuecut

Givar T ADIGIMAL ORIGIHAL ORIGIMAL ORIGINAL

e e e i 2 VI0IRIE e CAfunzE l2vis of the



ARREST WARRANT

2014A1210400073

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Maunici

] Menes

Ce: lity of

o 33t

Sl =igh:

Hzighe:

F 1

SCB1200040

Loum\ Shenff

Chester

Albert Crawived - C23

Weapuans £

Pos%ex‘imu of Frrearm or 5\n1n.umno'\

oy person coaviciad of violent relany

3434

15-23-0500{~)

CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE o ne
Municipality ¢f
The aczcusad
broughi  betere  me v hz
lawe.
(L.S.)
Signaturs of Juauge
‘gig
~ Loy Oi {

RETURN W —\RRHNT 1ol
Rk)*ﬁ’\-‘i“”‘
Post Omcc

b Argonne Ave

Cipzar Fatls, SO :

L '~

SiTATE OF SOUTH C/_\IRI.JLH-IA ) ’ ORIGINAL

U Ceunyd L_} Municpality of 1 ) AFFIDAVIT

Chester - ) ‘ ‘

Persanally appeared before me the affiant  Albert Crawtard wha
being duly swormn deposey and says Ihal defendanl _Charles David Hayes . .. __ -

did witnin this caunty and slate on or about RIATNR0LL

viclate iha caminal laws of the

cf Soutn Caroiina (or Caunty/

srdinance of

L[ Lb-mcmah“' J

Chestar.

in the follzwing parhiculars:

fo ol = = SE: . - - . P . SO -
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \Weypans # Passessian of Fisann or Ammunicon by person convicied of vickent feleny

2

state
sat

b furiher
the  crime

here s
znd  ral

cause o
caduse 18

probatle
prabable

ths:  the
tallcwing

baligus
baszd on tha

dafendant
tacs:

H Aamed abcove dia  commi
forily

Thut an o abowt Augus: 27, 2014 in the County of Chester, one Charles David Hayes did knowingly and
it o Toaded black 38 Taurus pistol, Serial No. XD 73476 buw (g2 previousiy-been ¢
SuleiPuzession of s Stale

willflly possess a firearnn,

canvieted ot a violeni zlony, © wie

n Firearo. Prabable cause is based upon investvanon by Law Enforcement which icludes
#absorvatian by Law

s but 1s not

necessarily h'u'ml o difs Enforcement. wimness stwemen:s, seized evidence, and review of criminal recor

ds ot

Chacles £
— S
Signaure of Affiant e e j
—— ) ‘ — —
/) - . :
//) Alfizars Address 27:H) anson Dive
’ Chester 29706-
Chester Affiant's Teleprone {803 )58 [-3131
ARREST WARRANT
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appesaring from the above  affidavit hat there  are reasonabie groinds 0 ozilevs that
on orabout  3/27/7204 4 datendan:  Charles David Haves
did volate the crimina ccf the Stale of Sauth Carciina {or ordinance of
N | Countyr T Municipaiity of Chester ) ) as sal jonin Delow:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \W capons i Possession of Flreartm or Ammuaition by person convicted of violent felony

Having found probscle cause and the absve affianl hawing swarn beiore mz, you 3
nar bafore me lorhwith 2 Be acaft vl accanding 13 law. A copy of ihis Arrast W
soen theraafiar as is practicabie

Sworn 1o and subscribad Yefera iz . :
na 82772014

2mgdwered and directed 1o arrest tue said defsndani are oring lum ot
s& deliverad o the aglendznl atihe time of iis exzcuiien, of

S Addrgss

Post Orttice Box SS
Greate Falls, SC 28
(803)482-2132

Judge's Telephona

N




: STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ] M Age e 5
ARREST WARRANT o saminRe s j ORIGINAL ST hinsy Sens
E/ ounty. i Monicipalkty o o 21, 3093
2014 1210400074 . > Y Vo Y . } AFFIDAVIT seeitie
A el 1
: Chester ;
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Parsonaily - zppearae bofora mz the  afiant Albert Crawford S R who
County? T Municinality of . . 5 N . .
L+ : [ being ‘duly sworn déposes and says that dafendant Charles David Haves
Chesicer - . . did within this courly and st en orabeul §/27,2014 L L. - - -em. .. 01218 2 Cruminal laws, of RS
Staie of Soutn. Carolina (ar orcma.»ce of { Ceuniy! ' f\.iunidpamy of Chester . 3
THE STATE 201401908 in the following naricutars:
against DESCRIPTION OF OFFEN =
. ) - e . o
Charles David Haycs Diugs / Manufacure. distribution. ete coeane base. 2nd offense 60
M _ bofurther  stata  that.  tere 1s probably  cause (o nelave  inal ine defendant named zbove diE comme
Shang: 3 t the crimz " set forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing  facis: -
Sex M Race: B Heigh™ W = oht - S . o
oL & B ——_ ¥ ——! That on or about August 27, 201 in the County of Chaster. one Charles David Haves did knowingly and withaui authenzation
OL Siate: Ne Ot & : it o dinir 3
= SC A possess with Intent t distribute approxunately 9.5 wams of a substunce reasonably believed o be crack cucaimercocaine base. a
~OR. . Sz 7 =. ) o .
plor-t & Ageney ORI = SCO120000 Schedule Tt Conuolled Substance, the said Charles David Hayes havi ing atleast one prior conviction for violation of diug iaws.
Sresemutng Agenayr  Chester Counry Shaviif Probable cause is baszd upew investigation by Law Enforcement which includes but is not necessanly limired © direct abservation
Frasecutuig Officar Albert Crawford - C23 by Law Enforcemdin, d evidenes, witness stai2zoments., and the erinnual history of Charles David Haves.
Stierse. Hrugs / Manufacture, distribution, etL cocalne . . .
h’i:c., 2:1:1 offcnse ) . T ST
Qitensa Cods: 3013 .
ZecaiOrdinance Sec: £4-33-0375 (B) (2 . ‘A
- Signatucs of Affiznt
4-———-—___._“ - .
TS waran: @ CERTIFIED ~ FOR ™ SERVICE ™ @ the
— A . — S STAT QUTH CARGLINA }
L Souniyd T Municigatity of ? ATE OF SCUTH (‘ \‘JL R )_ 2740 Dawson Drive
— . —_ - . 5\\'-} oy P Eieicipsiey Of ) - - - -
. Tre accuscd [N [ ) Chiester 29706+
s W be oreitzd and | brought | Gefare e o be Chester Affarts Telaphcrs  (3033381-313
dealt with accoraing o the law. ' ’
Le e am B “ . (L.S‘) . -
- ARREST WARRANT
Sngr:atuce of Judge S .
Sate: - - : TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT CFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
ol - : L appearing froin  the abova  affidawit ihat there aig razsonabic aroungs W Loheve thist
. RETURN - . .
A L . on orabout | 82772014 deferdant. ~ Charles David Haves
A 20py oF this zmest warent was deliyered 1o . Caeolici
: i - - . " did violata the crimunal laws of ke Staiz of South Carolida {ur ordingnce of
asfendant o L"l";";/b'{-) [" A7ES . . it & : w Staiz of S { & _
o { FEATEA I ) o R/ ._":f ] Counry/ | ¢ Munizipality of Chester . ) as set forth below:
Y/77/ TEiY . - ’
/’,7//7 DESCRIPTION OF OFFEMSE: Drugs / Mar.uruurc distributian, gu Lnnme baser2nid offznse
/ /’, . ,( laving found probatie cause and I aoove afiant Rsving sworn oelore me, you are 2mpawered ang diracled I arrest the ssid defzndant ane bang rint or
- SBaabad T Cona: :azi—- T Cenian uhaar ter befare me forthwath i ba dzait with according 0 law A copy of lhis Arrest Warrant shall be daliverad Ic the dafendant ar the lime of s SXCLUloN, or as
R soen thersafter.as is practi icafiia .
== chrn to an dsub:.cnbad before ne }
RETURN WARRANT TO ') A
an &/ D} s
o

Rosswillo Ma ) :

- . i / ( /' LSh
Post Office Box &8 - Sl (LS )
I Argomne Ave ’ g '
Grear FPalls, SC 79 5_‘:

Magistrsiz E] Munogat i ! Circut
- L

Judde Codz: |7 7180 lssuing C:

INAL -  ORIGIMAL  nzmmal ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

)

CRIGINAL 3 2

1]



ARREST WARRANT

2014A1210400075

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA °

D Mudicipslity of

a
Couniyé

=

THE STATE

against

201401908

Charle: David Hayes

Adarzss:

F

—_—

Weighi:

Agency ORLE SCO126000
Chsster County Sheriff

Albart Coawford - C23

Drugs « Manuf, poss. of other sub. ia Sch. ik, [T
ot flunitrazepan or wnalogue, wifd, - 90d otfensc
: Ceue: 0187

-0370(b)2)

Se C no ths

T vl Muaisigeli of
The sccused
3 e Be  zirssed and  brougit  befcre  me 0 be
deak with according 10 the aw.
L.S)
Swunature ol Judge
Dazz
RETURN
A ooy of lris arrest wamart was celivered o
; -
defzndan: C U:“}[/LL,‘; ) ///‘}' o3}
3n - G770
; Z L0
Vjz7/2c
/? "%
VA -y
000z O A !w_:mwc:memumc:r
S TS
RETURN WARRANT TOL
Rossville Madisirate
Past Oftice Rox 33

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIMA )
fg County! :__' tlunicinality of )
Chester }

Persanaily Appeares belore me the affiant

ORIGINAL

¢ LN ADAIGVRA CF
ST AL - Caea

AFFIDAVIT

Albert Crawford
being  duly sworn weposes and says that delendan: Charles Duavid Haves
8272001477 T

E County!

Drugs 7 Muaud | pass. of athdr sub. in Sch. LTI G Munitrazepam or analegue. witd. - 2ad offense

10]

who

Aid wilsin® inis county and stale 0 orabsa i o “violete the “ciminal lzws of tha-~

f! Municipaiity of Chester . )

State of South Cursiina ior ordirance of

in th: following  particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE;

0 Leheve  hat lhe  asiencant
‘orth _and tha: proeoably cause 15 hased on the fallowing  tacts

luithe:  state st thore w5 -probable cause

the crimz sa!

nemed  stbove  aid  conuuit

That oa ar abour August 27, 2014 in the County of Chiester, one Charles David Hayes did possess approxinaiely 752 4 wrems of a
green featd substance reasonably believed w be marijuuny, with intent 1o distribuie same, naving been previousty comvicied of
victuing drug laws, Probable couse is based upon investisation by Law Cafercement which includes but is not nacessanly Hmited
W ditzet shecrvation by Law Eutorcement. seized evidence. witness stiterieats. and the ceiminal cecards of Charles David Hiyes,

N

Siynawre of Affian:

R

-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) e -
CTTY A A T 2740 Dawson Drive
D | County Pl suniz _ - il

- ‘ e Chester 29706- |

Chester Affiant's Telephone (303)581-5131

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUN(CIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

a appearing fram the above afiidavi a3t tnere Brs reasenasia JFounds 0 balisve  asl

¢ orsbout 8272014 Churles David Hayes

0a violate e criminal laws of lhe State of Scuth Carcting (or orginance of

E Couniy/ Lj runicipalty of |
)

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

defanaznt

Chester J as s&¢ forth below:

Drugs / Manur, poss. af cther sub. in Sch. LILTT or uniisazepam or analegue. w.itd. - 2nd affease

Havirg fourd grobzblz causs and Inz asove affigal having swarn befors me. yeu 212 empowered And directad lo arresi the said cefendan:
her bafore mz forhuwith o b2 daak with according W laws. A copy of 1his Arrzst Warrand snafi be Selivarad o tnz dafdndant 21 tae ime of its 2xeculion, of o3
3000 thergaftar as is practics .

Swearn (0 aad suuscribied oefora me

A
)
LSy

Judge’s Address  Post Oitice Box S8
Greate Fatls, ST 299033
Judga's Teizpron: (S03)1482-2132

.- —_
'ssuirg Cowt. I\ Mag=rais i1 Renopa
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FCB 1 2 2018 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL S;ESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROL!NA

COUNTYOF (J,ueam . SCI Gour ofAppeals |
A INDICTMENTICASE# dllp-ss-_{2, - 0lpD

STATE® . )
) .
(‘J/\Mq‘.’.‘b ”3/1 il -HaM&S ) A DL
Ra ~ETAFES ' ) Date of Offense: 6 % -,Of'] 14. ,
ce; n e)c Emﬁl z . Ape 25 ) S.C. Code §: - -
poe: [e- A L) CDR Code # - 53}%% - O ADOS
Address:: L ) T ’
5 Chv- State, Zip: R ) SENTENCE SHEET
b ) ' L
- 'CDLY TN [fiCMVmDNoE] Hezmat Yes [ [J !9/ : :
“In dispostion of the sald !ndlctment comes now the Defendant who was. CONV'CTED OF or D_ PLEADS

TO:
S C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

In vjplation of § .
NON-VIOLENT Y0 wmosT SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-2545 -
‘ " (CSC wiminor 1™ or Lewd Act)
The uhame is: [E/As ndicted, [J - - Lesser Indudad Ofense, - []  Defsndant Walves Preseniment to Grand Jury. (def.'s tnlhals)

Thepleals:  [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ~[J Negotiated Sentence; O Recommendaﬂon by the Siata,

ATTEST.

' andfor to pay & fine of § : provided thaf up

‘Domestic Violence) to shlp.transport, POSSESE,

[ RESTITUTION: D Deferred .EJ "Def. Walves Heering, [] Ordered - "PTUP

' Payment Terms:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clark é ;,/ 4L
Court Reporter. - LA 2 /_44,/

/ Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
] State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center, .

o [ underthe Youthful OﬁenderAct not to exceed yeRrE

on the service of deys/months/years and or paymam
essments es appliable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to Soutti carohna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltions of probahon which are

inco! ed by reference. ’4 &/"/‘ - M— y; 1 ; fﬂ

ONCURRENT or - [ ‘CONSECUTIVE to entenceon; :
d pursuant to 8.C. Code §24—13—40m be mlculated and apphed by the State

“Sogor - SCEBar#
WHEREFORE, the Dafendant is committed to the
foradeterminatetermof ¥ days/monthsfs

of§ - pluscostsand ass

‘0 The Defendant Is to be given credlt for time serve

Department of Corrections
O The Deféndant Is to-be plaoed on Central Repistry of Child Abuse and Neglect purstiant to 8C: Cnde §1 7-25-135,
Pursuant t6 18 U.S.C. Section 822, It is unlawiful for a person convicted of a violation-of Section 1 6-25-20 or16-25-65 (Cdmlnal
or recalve a firearm or ammuriltion.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS!

 dayshours-Public Service Empioyment

Total = $ : plus.20% fee: N
- ObtainGED [ T veriie

O .551 by SCDPPPS ' ' L . ‘Attend Vo, Rehab Gi:’.iab C;_oﬁ'rﬁ. . "’?’";
‘ ‘ ' “ ' T " May serve WIE bggtnolng ;\_:', '” e
: .Substance Abuse unnselmg D :

Redplent . : ‘
: . : ) - . S
*Fine:: ' 8 Random DrugIAIco..anesbng
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107. 5%) 5 - : " Fine may bs pd. lwmmogq%m%%ﬂpgﬂm paper
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ . pts. of § __ O fii ﬁle if Hepirnkfgce. -~ SN &
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 300§ $ Aeidte Public Dif urFund
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) o812 .3 : } j AN 7‘:1 v f
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) . 525 - Other; ol il
Proviso 47.8 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 -8 N ] c,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundlng) ggo : T L,xullf:";‘;i""'n!"‘ s
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) : ] Or SO
§.m1.114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) " §50 S Chester. Cc%)zlty, 'SC _
. §56-6-2642(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/er  § i 0 Appoinled FD¥eappointad other wumgr
. Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $6 .$ . §47.12 requires §500 be pald to Clerk :
39 1o County (If pald In lnstallmems) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ _
$ Presiding Judge

Judpe Code: -S4 '
Sentence Date _| -5 ~ [l

%
%\“‘
)
MR
(L@

SCCAR1T (03/2011)



AD

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )/ INTHECOURTC . .nAil SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Chester . g ) ‘
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE: 2014GS 12651
Charles David Hayes ¥y 12 ¢4 ,‘(gV T WY 2014A1210400075
AKA: TR ) Bic of Offense: _8/27/2014
Race: BLACK " Sex: M Age: ‘2_5,\' ‘ ,zmﬁ S.C.Code § : _44-53-0370(b)(2)
pOB: ____ . SSikt Froie §" CDR Code#: __0187
S s-Gourt ohAppeals
gg,:Stﬂt:,.Z!p- , L. o I Gourt o % Bp SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes['| No[] Hazmal Yes[[] No[ ] .‘ ‘ »
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] - CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manuf,, poss. of other sub. in Sch. 1,ILII or flunitrazepam or analogue, w.i.t.d. - 2nd offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(2) ' of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0187 X
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC - []§17-25-45
' ) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [K] As Indicted, [)Lesser included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Fryar, Karen .- SC Bar# ) Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections, M County Detention Ceﬁter,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 5 days/months/yearsdr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessmenfs as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probgtion; which are incorporated by reference. .
CONCURRENT - or [] CONSECUTIVE.to sentence on: - 2 o/t /6,/1{. - /12 - 4{ c
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .
[[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of 2 violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or amm unition. o

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing - [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED ]
[J Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining

Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling  [J
*Fine: - " Random Drug/Alcohol testing - - [[] L
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ¥ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly,
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 pmts. of § begi\ﬂning ‘ R

14-1-21 1{A)(2) (DUI Surch ; ' . . Do N
§ (A urcharge) ‘B‘IOO 3’ 3 pajd to Pablic Defender Fund — T
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) 512 $ ———— %m;mmymm C e
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25° 7§ Other: ____ OnMntmofes . - 50 <
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ YL Lo Z\ e
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) 525 57 we ) (Rapelans L8
g 14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surcharge) $150 % Cheswr :';é”f\ Tt TN
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tesi Foe)  $50 8 oo micier dialrs 6’ s
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicie Assessment) $40/ea 3 [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 b § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) b during probation.
TOTAL § 5% 4o

. Presiding Judge /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ,.ALLA» /»{ g,\//f‘?ﬁx//;_/(ﬁ:: ‘Judge Code: g e 1 5y
Court Reporter: : Ao oo Sentence Date: O1-2.2"1lg




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENER AL oSSIUNST
COUNTY OF Chester )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE##: 2014GS12650
‘ Charles David Hayes y . AIWH: _2014A1210400074
ARA: _ ) Dateof Offense: _8/27/2014
Race. BLACK Sex: M Ape: 25 ) S.C.Code § ¢ _44-53-0375(B)(2)
DOB: _SS#T ) = CDR Code#: _3015
~ Address: ! E )
City,State,Zip: \
ey SIDF: % SENTENCE SHEET
- *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[| No[]] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant: who was [X] CONVICTED OF or (CJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc: cocaine base, 2nd offense e
in violation of  § 44-53-0375(B)(2) ‘ of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 3015
| NON‘-VIOL*‘EI&T [J VIOLENT KISERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-25-45
o ' w/minor st or Lewd Act) ;
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleais: . [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: o ' ' :
Fryar, Karen , SC Bar# T 7 Defendant - Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/Slzate Dtl:partment of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 20 * days/monthsifearsor. [ under the Youthful Offender. Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ", provided that upon the seirvice of " days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the bajlance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. i
] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | .
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ; ,

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearmjor ammunition. ‘ . ' .

o SPECIAL C(PNDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def, Waives Hearing D Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ | days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ ! Obtain GED .. . []] '
[ Setby SCDPPPS , Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling (... .
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . .[]-~ =" ..
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - $ ~ Fine may be pd. in'equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § pmts. of § beginning o
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . . . T
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) Coo 12 ) | P paid to P:Ubh%“qgf"é‘r}'gg \r‘"ﬁ?’q{d‘o" onm:a i
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other: . e - ——
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § I e K g
§ 14-1-212 (Law Eriforce: Funding) - $25 °§ } -~ Sokof Coun T
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ¢ : T - q?f/ /.
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % : : RN
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ca % ! [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 $ i § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) b ] during probation. :
TOTAL § %4, 40
y ' , : ~ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk L xd_i._-"/::‘ Judge C(I);de: & . T D7 5k
Court Reporter: \‘J’(/A 2 !fﬂ’« Zﬂ’j , Sentence Dale: /- ¥ Z y ./..//6

YA NI IR INNT 1Y



CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

The undersigned hereby certifies that the Record on Appeal contains all material

proposed to be included by the Appellant and not any other material.

This @fc‘iay of { ¥/_l ne_ 2017

522 N. Churclf St
Greenville, Southl Cayolina 29601
(84) 331-1612

Attorney for Appellant
Julie Hall Deborah R.J. Shupe
Deputy Solicitor Attorney General’s Office
Post Office Box 728 Post Office Box 11549
Chester, SC 29706 Columbia, SC 29211

Swormn to.hefore me thlS
vy W

Notary Public for South Carolina

My commission expires: Al Y



